
 

Request for Proposal & Interview Phase  
Redevelopment of Parking Lot Adjacent to Wasatch Brew Pub 

 
Clarification Questions:  Published May 28, 2015 

 
The following questions, answers, and clarifications have been posted to the Park 
City Website and emailed to short-listed firms.  
 
Q.1 Who are the short-listed firms?  
A.1 The following firms have been invited to submit a technical RFP and to interview:  

• IBI Group  
• Elliott Workgroup  
• CRSA 
• GSBS 
• FFKR  

 
Q.2 Please clarify the deadline for the technical RFP and concept design. 
A.2 We have extended the deadline to Friday, June 12 at 12pm.  
 
Q.3 What is the deadline for questions related to the technical RFP?  
A.3 The deadline is Friday, June 5th, at noon. Questions will be posted by 5 o’clock p.m.  

that same day. 

Q.3 What is the deadline for questions related to the interview?  
A.3 The deadline is Friday, June 12th, at noon. Questions will be posted by 5 o’clock p.m.  

that same day. 

Q.3 What is the duration of the interview? 
A.3 Each interview will last one hour. Please plan your presentations accordingly.  
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